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Mr. Stuart Price ’ . s
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Public Information Center

43 West Pleasant Avenue _

Maywood, New Jersey 07607 /

Re: FLINT INK, TLODI, NJ

Dear Mr. Price:

This firm currently represents Versatile Distributors, Inc.
Oour client has an interest in purchasing the above-referenced
property, and last week I had a conversation with either you or one
of your colleagues regarding obtaining information with respect to
this site. I was advised that your office would obtain yocur file
so that we could have a conversation regarding the Department’s
involvement at the site. Specifically, my client has the following
concerns:

1. That as a new purchaser, it would not be held responsible
for any environmental cleanup at the site by your agency not
created by its activities. .

2. That it was your agency’s intention to remediate the site
at your own cost and expense. Please note that I was advised that -
you anticipated this cleanup being initiated within the next five
{(5) years.

3. That the building would be usable and any operations
within the building would not be disrupted by virtue of your
cleanup activities.

4, That it would be possible to encapsulate the ground
surrounding the building at this time so that it could be utilized
for parking, etc.
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Needless to say, I greatly appreciate your office’s courtesies
with regard to this matter. '

With kind regards.

Very

MICHAEL
MLM:sp
cc: Versatile Distributors, Inc.
David T. Houston Company
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